
WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 

        July 12, 2022 
 

7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 
 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 10, 2022 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. Approval of Minutes  

a. June 28, 2022 - Regular & Executive Session Meeting Minutes 

7. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only  

8. Monthly Reports: Westampton Township Police Department Report. 

9. RESOLUTIONS:  
 
 a.  106-22 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through  

       07/12/2022. 
 

10. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 
are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 

a. 107-22 Resolution Appointing Full Time Police Officer, Jack Washington 

b. 108-22 Resolution Appointing Full Time Police Officer, Heryberto Mercado 

c. 109-22 Resolution Appointing Full Time Police Officer, Shawn Lally 

d. 110-22 Resolution Accepting Donation of Furniture  

e. 111-22 Resolution Authorizing Proprietary Capital Purchase of Public Works 
Equipment Replacement Parts 

f. 112-22 Resolution Approving a Tax Appeal Settlement on the Property Located at 
Block 906.07, Lot 8 

g. 113-22 Resolution Authorizing Proprietary Capital Purchase of Fire/EMS LUCAS Chest 
Compression System 

h. 114-22 Resolution Authorizing Capital Purchase through the HGAC Program for a 2023 
Ford Ambulance 



i. 115-22 Resolution for Approval to Submit Application and Execute a Grant Contract 
with the NJDOT 

11. OPM Mailbox & Correspondence:  None 
 
12.  Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  

                        address for the record. 
 

13. Dates to Remember: Next Scheduled Meeting August 9, 2022 @7PM, National Night Out 
August 2nd – Various Locations.  

14.  Committee Liaison Reports/Comments – Township Committee members. 

15. Adjournment  
 
 
Please note: 

  
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on any governmental item 
of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. The second public comment period is open to any 
item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended 
by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The amount of discussion of 
any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to select someone to represent them. No speaker shall 
engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who 
violates this provision. An officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not a question-and-answer 
period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth exchange so speakers are encouraged to present 
all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The 
Mayor may refer the speaker to the Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 





















TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 7/12/2022 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 106-22 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on July 12, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 



































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT FULL TIME PATROLMAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 107-22 
 

 WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has made a recommendation to appoint Patrolman Jack 

Washington as a full-time member of the Westampton Township Police Department starting on 

July 19, 2022; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Ptl. Jack Washington, be and 

is hereby appointed to the position of Full Time Patrolman for the Police Department in the 

Township of Westampton to serve a probationary term of twelve (12) months that will began on 

his graduation day of the police academy on December 15, 2022.  

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on July 12, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT FULL TIME PATROLMAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 108-22 
 

 WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has made a recommendation to appoint Patrolman 

Heryberto Mercado Jr as a full-time member of the Westampton Township Police Department 

starting on July 19, 2022; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Ptl. Heryberto Mercado, be 

and is hereby appointed to the position of Full Time Patrolman for the Police Department in the 

Township of Westampton to serve a probationary term of twelve (12) months that will began on 

his graduation day of the police academy on December 15, 2022.  

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on July 12, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT FULL TIME PATROLMAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 109-22 
 

 WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has made a recommendation to appoint Patrolman 

Shawn Lally as a full-time member of the Westampton Township Police Department starting on 

July 19, 2022; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Ptl. Shawn Lally, be and is 

hereby appointed to the position of Full Time Patrolman for the Police Department in the 

Township of Westampton to serve a probationary term of twelve (12) months that will began on 

his graduation day of the police academy on December 15, 2022.  

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on July 12, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF PREOWNED FURNITURE 
DONATION 

 
RESOLUTION NO.110-22 

 
 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:5-29 authorizes the acceptance of bequests, legacies and gifts 
by local units; and  
 
 WHEREAS, The Township of Westampton has been offered a gift of preowned office 
furniture valued at $5,683.00; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township Council of the Township of Westampton recognizes that the 
acceptance of the aforesaid gift will benefit the township to help replace dilapidated furniture; 
and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township 
of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, that the Township Committee 
authorizes the acceptance of preowned furniture donation (valued at $5,683.00) to be used by the 
Township and in accordance with the provisions of N.J.S.A.40A:5-29. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on July 12, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 
 
 
 



LIST OF ITEMS DONATED 

 

2 Seated Chairs       $200.00 

10 Rolling Chairs       $3,000.00 

1 Special rolling chair       $160.00 

1 White board        $200.00 

1 Dark colored executive credenza     $200.00 

3 2-door file cabinets       $450.00 

1 High rolling chair       $150.00 

1 End cabinet        $75.00 

Various office supplies       $50.00 

2 boxes of fine paper        $50.00 

1 box legal envelopes        $25.00 

3 boxes 11x17 color paper       $105.00 

4 reams 81/2x14 color paper       $112.00 

28 reams of legal paper       $756.00 

1 box 11x17 white paper       $150.00 

Total Value of Donation      $5,683.00 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A PROPRIETARY PURCHASE FROM 
GOLDEN EQUIPMENT FOR 

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT PARTS 
       RESOLUTION NO. 111-22 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Township and Public Works Department have determined that there is 
a need to purchase equipment replacement parts for use by the Westampton Township Public 
Works Department; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Works Department researched machines that would best serve 

the municipality and achieve the Department’s goals and determined that the appropriate machine 
could be purchased through proprietary purchasing contract with Tymco, located at 225 E. 
Industrial Boulevard Waco, Texas 76705 through their authorized vendor, Golden Equipment, 
located at 2309 Camp Swatara Road Myerstown, PA 17067; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Public Works Department has provided a written 

recommendation to purchase a hopper replacement and a street sweeper replacement kit; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:34-6.2b.(3) (as amended by P.L. 2011, c.139) and 

Local Finance Notice (LFN) 2012-10, a New Jersey municipality, under certain circumstances, 
may purchase goods and services without public bidding under the Local Public Contracts Law 
through the use of a proprietary purchasing contract; and 

WHEREAS, based on the information provided by Tymco, the Township and Public 
Works Department have each determined that Westampton’s use of the proprietary purchasing 
contract to procure the replacement parts will result in cost savings after all factors have been 
considered to the Township; and 

 
WHEREAS, the maximum amount of the purchase is $114,621.16 and funds are 

available in the Capital Fund Account, as evidenced by the Chief Financial Officer's Certification. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township 
of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve and forward 
a purchase requisition Golden Equipment, 2309 Camp Swatara Road Myerstown, PA for 
the purchase of a hopper replacement kit, in an amount not to exceed $3,764.16, and 
a street sweeper replacement in the amount of $110,857.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on July 12, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

  Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 





TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A TAX APPEAL SETTLEMENT 
ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 109 & 111 HANCOCK LANE, BLOCK 906.07, 

LOT 8 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 112-22 

WHEREAS Edgewood Partners LLC, formerly known as BBL NJ Land LLC, has filed 

tax appeals with the New Jersey Tax Court on the property located at 109 and 111 Hancock 

Lane, Westampton, New Jersey, also known as Block 906.07, Lot 8 on the Township Official 

Tax Map under Docket Nos.006360-2017, 001432-2018, 005779-2020, 004088-2021 and 

000211-2022; 

WHEREAS a settlement has been reached with respect to these pending tax appeals that 

would result in the affirmance of the municipal tax assessment on the property for tax years 

2017 and 2018 and with the municipal assessments for the years 2020, 2021 and 2022 being 

reduced as follows with any refund due being payable as a credit against future tax obligations: 

 2020 Assessment reduced to $8,325,000 

 2021 Assessment reduced to $7,500,000 

 2022 Assessment reduced to $6,900,000 

WHEREAS, said settlement also provides for a prospective reduction in the municipal 

assessment for tax year 2023 to $6,700,000. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township Committee 

accepts said settlement and authorizes the Clerk and the Township's Special Tax Counsel to sign 

all necessary documents to effect this settlement. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 



in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 

08060 on July 12, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A PROPRIETARY PURCHASE FROM 
STRYKER MEDICAL FOR 

LUCAS CHEST COMPRESSION SYSTEM 
       RESOLUTION NO. 113-22 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Township and Fire/EMS Department have determined that there is a 
need to purchase equipment replacement parts for use by the Westampton Township Fire/EMS 
Department; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Fire/EMS Department researched machines that would best serve the 

municipality and achieve the Department’s goals and determined that the appropriate machine 
could be purchased through proprietary purchasing contract with Stryker Medical, located at PO 
BOX 93308 Chicago, IL 60673; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Fire/EMS Department has provided a written 

recommendation to purchase a LUCAS Chest Compression System; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:34-6.2b.(3) (as amended by P.L. 2011, c.139) and 
Local Finance Notice (LFN) 2012-10, a New Jersey municipality, under certain circumstances, 
may purchase goods and services without public bidding under the Local Public Contracts Law 
through the use of a proprietary purchasing contract; and 

WHEREAS, based on the information provided by Stryker, the Township and Fire/EMS 
Department have each determined that Westampton’s use of the proprietary purchasing contract 
to procure the chest compression system will result in cost savings after all factors have been 
considered to the Township; and 

 
WHEREAS, the maximum amount of the purchase is $45,275.60 and funds are available 

in the Capital Fund Account, as evidenced by the Chief Financial Officer's Certification. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township 
of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve and forward 
a purchase requisition to Stryker Medical, located at PO BOX 93308 Chicago, IL 60673 
for the purchase of LUCAS Chest Compression System, in an amount not to exceed 
$45,275.60. 

 
 

 



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on July 12, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

  Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 





TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A PURCHASE FROM THE HUSTON GALVESTON 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FOR A 2023 FORD AMBULANCE 

RESOLUTION NO.114-22 

WHEREAS, the Westampton Fire Department provides fire-fighting and emergency 
medical services to the Township of Westampton; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:14-34, Westampton may authorize such sums as it 

may deem necessary for the purchase of fire and emergency equipment for use by the Fire 
Company and Emergency Medical Services; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Township and Fire Department have determined that there is a need to 

purchase an ambulance for use by the Westampton Township Fire Department; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department researched vehicles that would best serve the 
municipality and achieve the Fire Department’s goals and determined that the appropriate vehicle 
could be purchased through a nationally-recognized and accepted cooperative purchasing contract 
H-GAC, between the Houston-Galveston Area Council ("H-GAC") and Frazer, Ltd; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Fire Department has provided a written 

recommendation to purchase a 2023 Ford Ambulance through the Houston Galveston Area 
Council (HGAC) cooperative agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:34-6.2b.(3) (as amended by P.L. 2011, c.139) and 

Local Finance Notice (LFN) 2012-10, a New Jersey municipality, under certain circumstances, 
may purchase goods and services without public bidding under the Local Public Contracts Law 
through the use of a nationally-recognized and accepted cooperative purchasing contract that has 
been developed utilizing a competitive bidding or contracting process by another contracting unit 
within New Jersey or another state; and 

 
WHEREAS, H-GAC is a regional organization of governments operating under the laws 

of the State of Texas and is a political subdivision of the State of Texas; and 
 

WHEREAS, the subject cooperative purchasing contract was awarded by H-GAC to 
Frazer, Ltd utilizing a competitive contracting process; and 

 
WHEREAS, also pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:34-6.2b. (3) (as amended by P.L. 2011, c.139) 

and LFN 2012-10, prior to making purchases under nationally-recognized and accepted 
cooperative purchasing contracts, the municipality must determine that the use of the cooperative 
purchasing contract "shall result in cost savings after all factors, including charges for service, 
material, and delivery, have been considered"; and 



WHEREAS, based on the information provided by Frazer, Ltd., the Township and Fire 
Department have each determined that Westampton's use of the H-GAC cooperative purchasing 
contract to procure the new ambulance will result in cost savings after all factors have been 
considered to the Township; and 

 
WHEREAS, the maximum amount of the purchase is $290,000 and funds are available in 

the Capital Fund Account, as evidenced by the Chief Financial Officer's Certification. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township of 
Westampton, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as follows: 

 
I.  The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve and 

forward a purchase requisition to Frazer, Ltd., 7227 Rampart Street, Houston, Texas 
77081 for the purchase of a 2023 Ford Ambulance, in an amount not to exceed 
$290,000.00. 

 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 
in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 
08060 on July 12, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 

 





TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL TO SUBMIT A GRANT APPLICATION AND EXECUTE 
A GRANT CONTRACT WITH THE NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENMT OF 

TRANSPORTATION FOR THE AMARA LANE, WINSTEAD DRIVE AND ROLLING 
HILLS DRIVE EAST IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 115-22 

 

 WHEREAS, the Township Committee formally approves the grant application for the 
above stated project; and  
 
  WHEREAS, the Mayor and Clerk are herby authorized to submit an electronic grant 
application identified as MA-2023-Amara Lane, Winstead Drive and Rolling Hills Drive East 
Improvements-00291 to the New Jersey Department of Transportation on behalf of the Township 
of Westampton; and  
  
  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Mayor and Clerk are herby authorized to sign the 
grant agreement on behalf of the Township of Westampton and that their signature constitutes 
acceptance of the terms and conditions of the grant agreement and approves the execution of the 
grant agreement. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on July 12, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk. 
 

My signature and the Clerk’s seal serve to acknowledge the above resolution and 
constitute acceptance of the terms and conditions of the grant agreement and approve the 
execution of the grant agreement as authorized by the resolution above. 
 
 
ATTEST and AFFIX SEAL   _________________________     ____________________ 
              (Clerk)    (Presiding Officer) 
 

 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva        
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 


	07.12.2022
	PD Report June 2022
	106-22 Payment of Vouchers 7.12.22
	BILL LIST-JULY 12 2022
	107-22 resolution- Washington-Fulltime
	108-22 resolution- Mercado-Fulltime
	109-22 resolution- Lally-Fulltime
	110-22 Furniture Donation Acceptance 3
	111-22 Authorizing Proprietary Purchase Pub Works 07.12.22
	112-22 Edgewood-Resolution
	113-22 Authorizing Proprietary Purchase LUCAS 07.12.22
	114-22 HGAC Resolution for Ambulance
	115-22

